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March 20, 2025 

AMENDMENT NO.: II 

TO 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO.: RFP GPA-25-002 

FOR 

     ENGINEERING AND TECHNICAL SERVICES FOR POWER SYSTEMS 
      ANALYSES AND STUDIES  

Interested Firm/Individuals are hereby notified of the following responses to Bidder No.14  
inquiry dated March 4, 2025: 

RESPONSE: 

1. QUESTION:
Under Section 4.2, provision of “AI Digital Twin based Autonomous Grid Controller
Development” is requested. Would the bidder be disqualified if they are missing this
capability?

ANSWER:
Yes.

2. QUESTION:
Under Section 4.3, “Guam PEALS Board registered Licensed Professional Engineering
(PE)”. We are currently in the process of approving our US team engineers that will
work on this project to be GUAM Peals Board PE recognized. We will inform this as
soon as we receive an answer (expected within 6-8 weeks). Please confirm if this is ok?

ANSWER:
The proposal submittals shall include the Guam PEALS Board registered Licensed
Professional Engineer P.E.
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3. QUESTION: 

Under Section 4.4, “Provide expert testimony on behalf of GPA regarding work 
performed on a time-and-materials basis”: What is the scope of this testimony that is to 
be provided? Would it be restricted to a technical explanation of the studies and 
conclusions provided to GPA? 

 
    ANSWER: 
    Economic and Technical feasibility.  
 
 

All other Terms and Conditions in the RFP package shall remain unchanged and in full force. 
 
 
 
               JOHN M. BENAVENTE; P.E. 
  General Manager    
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